[image: ]
[image: A blue flag with white background

Description automatically generated]

Memorandum
Date: February 24, 2026
To: Members, Board of Directors
From: Monica Alejandre, Secretary CSUSB Philanthropic Foundation

Subject: Notice of Meeting- Board of Directors Meeting, Wednesday, March 4, 2026

The CSUSB Philanthropic Foundation Board will meet in open session on Wednesday, March 4, 2026, from 4:00 p.m. - 6:00 p.m. For further questions please contact Jessica Rivera, Lead Scholarship and Foundation Analyst, at (909) 537-7363.


The Meeting schedule is as follows:
I. Welcome and Call to Order						 
                                                                                                               
II. Approval of Philanthropic Foundation Consent Calendar		
a. December 3, 2025, Board Meeting Minutes
b. Advocacy & Community Engagement Committee Report             
c. Alumni Committee Report   
d. Audit Committee Report                                                                               
e. Board Membership Committee Report	
f. Philanthropy Committee Report
g. Investment and Finance Committee Report			 		                                    

III. President’s Remarks: The Performing Arts Center in this Moment  	

IV. Workshop and Brainstorm Session: Activating the new PAC		   		
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
V. Open Discussion

VI. Adjourn
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